

THORNTON GRAPHIC DESIGN

www.waynethorntondesign.com thornton.design@outlook.com

WAYNE THORNTON IN A NUTSHELL

I was brought up with the work ethic that says if you're going to do the job, do it right the first time and give it everything you have. That is what I bring to the table. I also bring organization, discipline, and determination developed over 30 years of military service.

Whether it's graphic design, handiwork (i.e wood working, vehicle maintenance, etc), or numerous other tasks, I strive to do the best job I can and do it right so nobody has to come back and redo it or fix what I've done. My father taught me through his example, to always give an honest day's work for an honest day's pay. This along with the qualifications listed in this resume', explains why I believe I would be a great asset to have in your employ.

Key Proficiencies

Adobe Creative Suite Microsoft Office 365

Photoshop Word
Illustrator Excel
Indesign Powerpoint
Lightroom Bridge
After Effects Premier Pro
Dreamweaver XD

Wordpress

Education

Bachelor of Fine Arts emphasis on Graphic Design University of Southern Mississippi

Associate of Applied Science emphasis on Electronic Systems Technology

Experience

Freelance Graphic Design 2011 to Present

United States Air Force Telephone Systems Quality Assurance Evaluator Columbus, AFB, MS/2005 - 2007

Assistant Noncommissioned Officer in Charge Telephone Systems Yokota Air Base, Japan/2003 - 2005

Unit Security Manager Yokota Air Base, Japan/2003 -2005

Telephone Systems Warehouse Supervisor Wright-Patterson AFB, OH /2000 - 2003